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Geneva, 26 January 2010

	Ref:


Tel:

Fax:
	TSB Circular 86
COM 15/GJ

+41 22 730 6356
+41 22 730 5853
	-
To Administrations of Member States of the Union
-
To ITU-T Sector Members;

- 
To ITU-T Associates;

	E-mail:
	tsbsg15@itu.int 
	Copy:

-
To the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen of 
Study Group 15;

-
To the Director of the Telecommunication Development Bureau;

-
To the Director of the Radiocommunication Bureau




	Subject:
	Questionnaire on “Optical cabling shared with multiple operators in buildings”



Dear Sir/Madam,

1
Study Group 15 at its last meeting (Geneva, 28 September – 9 October 2009) decided, in the framework of the studies conducted under Question 16/15 (Optical physical infrastructure and cables) to produce this questionnaire concerning the development of a recommendation on optical cabling shared with multiple operators in buildings. Replies should be sent to the Editor of Recommendation L.teib "Optical cabling shared with multiple operators in buildings" by 31 March 2010 at the latest, to allow data processing and analysis before proposing a draft Recommendation to the ITU-T membership.

2
Optical cabling for both new and existing buildings is a hot topic that holds the operators' attention, and represents significant part of the cost of the broadband optical wired access network deployment.

Definition of optical cabling inside buildings needs to be "future-proof" and compatible with the long term evolution of optical access networks and equipments. Furthermore, because many actors (building owners, operators, customers, etc.) will be involved for a long time period in the management of the optical building cabling (installation, cabling, maintenance, optical measurement, churn between different operators…), the optical interfaces have to be precisely defined. Many points have to be discussed and to be standardized in order to have an efficient and future-proof ITU-T recommendation.  

Question 16/15 is responsible for developing a Recommendation related to the optical cabling in buildings. Before suggesting a new draft Recommendation, Q16/15 would like to collect opinions, information and experiences about optical building cabling.
3
Replies to this Questionnaire should be sent to the editor (with a copy to TSB) by 31 March 2010 at the latest, to enable data processing and analysis to be completed before sending draft recommendation to ITU-T members. The editor's contact details are:

Mr. Julien Landos

France Telecom R&D

2 avenue Pierre Marzin 

22307 LANNION

FRANCE

Email: julien.landos@orange-ftgroup.com
Tel: + 33 2 96 05 20 16

The form can be returned via email. 

4
I rely on your cooperation in making sure that your replies are as accurate as possible and reach the above-mentioned editor before the deadline.

Yours faithfully,

Malcolm Johnson
Director of the Telecommunication
Standardization Bureau

Annex: 1
ANNEX
(to TSB Circular 86)

Questionnaire

“Optical cabling shared with multiple operators in buildings”

This questionnaire should be completed and returned to the editor (copy to tsbsg15@itu.int) by 31 March 2010. Answers by electronic means would be highly appreciated.

The editor's contact details are:

	Mr. Julien Landos

France Telecom R&D

2 avenue Pierre Marzin 

22307 LANNION

FRANCE
	Email: julien.landos@orange-ftgroup.com
Tel: + 33 2 96 05 20 16 


Questionnaire completed by:

	Name:

	Tel:


	Organization:

	Fax:


	Country:

	Email:


	Address:





Please select and/or add the most suitable answer to the following questions.

1. Is optical building cabling already shared with others operators in your country?

(  ) Yes

(  ) No

2. Did your country (national regulation authority) start discussion with operators about shared building cabling?

(  ) Yes (in this case, the Rapporteur would greatly appreciate a short explanation of progress) 

________________________________________________________________________________
(  ) No

3. Have you defined the type of optical connector which could be used in Cross Connecting Point (shared point at the basement of building), Distribution Box (at floors) and optical outlet (or optical NID)?

________________________________________________________________________________
4. Have you defined a maximum optical attenuation/minimum optical return loss between apartment and building basement?

________________________________________________________________________________
5. Have you defined the type of fibre in vertical cabling, especially in the drop and customer patchcord?
________________________________________________________________________________
6. Have you defined the need for optical NID and/or optical customer outlet implementation inside or outside the apartment?

________________________________________________________________________________
7. Do you think it is useful to install an optical outlet in apartment (for example in the living room) if optical NID is already installed at entrance of apartment?

________________________________________________________________________________
8. Have you defined where to stop drop installation: outside or inside the apartment?

________________________________________________________________________________
9. Have you any comments about shared building cabling?

________________________________________________________________________________
___________
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